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     City Council Memorandum 
 

 

 
To:   Mayor Fasbender & City Councilmembers  
 
From:  John Townsend, Fire Chief  
 
Date:  March 16, 2022 
 
Item:  Declare Surplus Property and Authorize for Public Sale 
 
 
Council Action Requested:    
Declare vehicle as surplus property and authorize for public sale 
 
Background Information:    
The City of Hastings currently has one staff vehicle which will be removed from service.  The vehicle is a 2004 
Chevrolet Tahoe; which has been replaced with a 2021 Chevrolet Tahoe.  The vehicle has 176,375 miles and 
still has limited value.  Upon declaration as excess/surplus property, it will be made available for public sale, via 
a commercially available online auction service. 
 
 
The following vehicle is to be declared surplus/excess property and authorized for sale/destruction: 
2004 Chevrolet Tahoe                     Serial Number   1GNEK13Z14J267431 
 
Financial Impact: None 
 
Advisory Commission Discussion:  N/A 
 
Council Committee Discussion:  N/A 
 
Attachments:   None 
 
 
 

 

VIII-12


